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BID ADDENDUM 
SP-18 Rev. 11/17/16 
Prev. Rev. 3/13/14 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

BID NO.: 
19PSX0224 

 
Teresa Dupont 
Contract Specialist 

PROCUREMENT DIVISION 
450 Columbus Boulevard, Hartford, CT 06103 

Bid Due Date: 
 

10 October 2019 
 

860-713-5073 
Telephone Number 

 Date Addendum Issued: 
 

3 October 2019 
 

PLEASE NOTE: 
This document has been marked as “Returnable”.  Electronic submittal of this document indicates that 

your company has read and accepted any modifications to the bid that are contained in this Addendum. 
 

 
BID ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
DESCRIPTION:   Dog Tags and Kennel Tags (Individually Numbered) 
 
FOR: Department of Administrative Services and Department of Agriculture 
 
 
BIDDERS NOTE:  This addendum answers the six (6) questions that were submitted by the question cutoff date. 
 
1. “Is the last awarded price available?” 

The current contract pricing is as follows: 

2018/2019 Dog & Kennel Tags  
    

     
-Individual Numbered Dog Tags 300,000 each $ .05 $ 15,000.00 
       
-Kennel Tags 20,000 each $ .05 $ 1,000.00 

2019/2020 Dog & Kennel Tags 
    

     
-Individual Numbered Dog Tags 300,000 each $ .055 $ 16,500.00 
       
-Kennel Tags 20,000 each $ .055 $ 1,100.00 
       

 
2.  “Is this a one time delivery order?” 

Please refer to Exhibit A, Delivery. 
 

3. “Could you please offer the difference between the following items?” 

 
Please refer to Exhibit A, Item 9. 
 

4. “If applicable, could you please offer detailed pictures for the two items?” 
See example below of the current year tags. 
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5. “Can we submit the bid online?” 
Yes. Please see Invitation to Bid document which was inadvertently omitted from bid package. 
 

6. “Should we submit samples with the bid?” 
Yes. Please see Invitation to Bid document which was inadvertently omitted from bid package. 
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